
From: Rachael Stevie (CD)
To: "The Dahl Family"
Cc: Jeremy Johnston
Subject: CB-21-00007 Dahl - Final Approval
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 4:16:00 PM
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Good afternoon,
 
Please see attached correspondence regarding your Parcel Combination application.  I have mailed a
hard copy as well.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thanks and have a great day!
 

  Planner I 
  Kittitas County 
  Community Development Services
  411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
  Ellensburg, WA 98926
  509-962-7637
  rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
Please Note:  In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Governor’s "Safe Start" reopening plan, Kittitas
County Community Development Services is currently in Phase 3 and is open to the public in a limited capacity. At
this time many of us are on a rotating schedule working from home and in the office; during this time I will do my
best to respond to you as promptly as possible.
 

mailto:rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
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COMMUNITY PLANNING  BUILDING INSPECTION  PLAN REVIEW  ADMINISTRATION  PERMIT SERVICES  CODE ENFORCEMENT  


KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA  98926 


CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US 
Office (509) 962-7506 


 
                                                                                                                                                                         


“Building Partnerships – Building Communities” 


                                                                                                                                                                         


April 2, 2021 
 
Darrin & Stephanie Dahl 
PO Box 596 
South Cle Elum, WA 98943 
 
RE:  Dahl Parcel Combination (CB-21-00007) - Final Approval & Transmittal of Comments 
 
Parcel# 949899  Parcel# 951614 
 
Dear Mr. & Mrs. Dahl, 
 
Kittitas County Community Development Services has reviewed the proposed combination application and 
hereby grants final approval to the referenced application.  Pursuant to Kittitas County Subdivision Code 
Chapter 16, please note the following item that must be completed to finalize the process:  


 
1. The Final packet will be submitted by Community Development Services to the Kittitas County 


Assessor’s Office to finalize the parcel combination. 
 
Comments were received from Kittitas County Public Health and are attached for your review. 
 
As a reminder: Once these tax parcels have been combined, any future land subdivision will be required to meet 
current county regulations at the time of application. 
 
If you have any questions regarding this matter, I can be reached at (509) 962-7637, or by e-mail at 
rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Rachael Stevie 
Planner I   
Kittitas County Community Development Services 


 
 


Enclosed: Kittitas County Public Health Comments 
 
 
cc:  Jeremy Johnston, Planning Official    via email  
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From: Holly Erdman
To: Rachael Stevie (CD)
Subject: RE: CB-21-00007 Dahl - Request for Information
Date: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 12:25:41 PM
Attachments: image001.png


Rachael,
 
After doing some more digging I discovered that the water source that is supplying the home on
parcel 949899 is actually a Group B water system called Tillman Creek Water System #5, with an ID#
AC648J.  The lot combination is good to go.
 
To answer your question, no, I don’t need any additional information.  The applicants might find this
information useful and if they would like any additional information on their water system they can
contact me and I could send them the entire file electronically!
 
Have a good day.
 
Holly Erdman
 


From: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 10:27 AM
To: The Dahl Family <4wheelfour@comcast.net>
Cc: Holly Erdman <Holly.erdman@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: RE: CB-21-00007 Dahl - Request for Information
 
Good morning Holly,
 
Do you need a site plan showing the location of the well, regardless of whether or not it is located on
the parcels involved in the combination?
 
Thank you,
 


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
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From: The Dahl Family <4wheelfour@comcast.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 5:03 PM
To: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Cc: Holly Erdman <Holly.erdman@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: Re: CB-21-00007 Dahl - Request for Information
 
The well is not on property. I believe that is mentioned in the narrative. Do I need to get a site plan
from our neighbors, Donna and Joseph Gunderson?  
 
Thank you,
Stephannie Dahl 
Sent from my iPhone
(509) 304-8277
 


On Mar 23, 2021, at 10:08, Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
wrote:


﻿
Good morning,
 
Public Heath is requesting a well location.  Can you please identify on the site plan the
location of the existing well?
 
Thank you!
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
 
Please Note:  In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Governor’s "Safe Start"
reopening plan, Kittitas County Community Development Services is currently in Phase 3 and is open
to the public in a limited capacity. At this time many of us are on a rotating schedule working from
home and in the office; during this time I will do my best to respond to you as promptly as possible.
 


From: Holly Erdman <Holly.erdman@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 9:31 AM
To: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: RE: CB-21-00007 Dahl - Notice of Application
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Rachael,
 
Do you have site plan that shows the well location for this project?
 
Holly
 


From: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 11:54 AM
To: Pat Nicholson <pat.nicholson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Candie Leader
<candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Holly Erdman <Holly.erdman@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
Jesse Cox <jesse.cox@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Toni Berkshire
<toni.berkshire@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: CB-21-00007 Dahl - Notice of Application
 
Good morning,
 
Please review the following Parcel Combination application: Dahl (CB-21-00007).  Any
comments need to be submitted by 5pm on April 1, 2021.  Please let me know if there
are any questions.
 
Internal access: CB-21-00007 Dahl
 
External access:  The submitted application and related filed documents may be
examined by external agencies and the public on the CDS  website at
https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/default.aspx, under “Parcel Combinations”
then navigate to permit number “CB-21-00007 Dahl”.
 
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
 
 


The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email
may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that
any use, review, retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please
contact the sender immediately and delete the material from all devices. 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14
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